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DATE: April 17, 2000

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

‘.
FROM: Toni J. Mc_latory Analyst, Division of Communications

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 000417-TX, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide alternative local exchange
telecommunications service by Basicphone

Inc.
Change to:

Application for certificate to provide alternative local exchange
telecommunications service by Basic Phone,

Inc.

NOTE: Please see attached documentation from the Dept. of State. Please call if you have any
questions, 413-6532.

Thank you.
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Corporate Inquiry Menu htip://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/cgi-bin/corpweb... =CORICHR &Menu=COR & txtSearchString=F00000001054

Florida Division of
Corporations Corporate Inquiry Menu:

- Please select an ingui from the list below, then enter a search key in the search field. Press SEARCH to in the search.
Public Access quiry type y re beg

[Inquiry by: 4/12/00 CORPORATE DETAIL RECORD SCREEN 2:38 PM
Corporation / Trademark Name NUM: F00000001054 ST:TX ACTIVE/FOREIGN PROF FLD: 02/28/2000
Officer / Registored Agent Name FEI#: 76-0521740

. . NAME : BASIC PHONE, INC.
il S i PRINCIPAL: P.O. BOX 220
Trademark Owner Name ADDRESS ORANGE, TX 77631
FEI Number RA NAME : C T CORPORATION SYSTEM

RA ADDR : 1200 SOUTH PINE ISLAND ROAD
Document Number PLANTATION, FL 33324 US
Trademark Name IBNN REP : * NONE FILED *
Search String:
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